ALBERTA INTER-COMMUNITY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION GUIDE

Albertan Government

May 2013

PREFACE

The Alberta Inter-Community Public Transportation Guide is a resource to help citizens get easy access to available transportation. The Guide is arranged in alphabetical order and provides information on accessible transportation services in municipalities across Alberta. The information provided includes websites, phone numbers, hours of operations, advanced booking, attendant policy, residency requirement, and number of accessible vehicles.

We would like to thank the various transportation service providers and municipalities for helping with their respective information.

This document will be updated as additional information becomes available. If you are aware of any additional sources of information, or any errors in this document, please forward them to:

John Gaye

Policy Advisor, Barrier Free Transportation Alberta Transportation 3rd fl. Twin Atria Building 4999-98 Avenue Edmonton, AB T6B 2X3

Phone: 780-415-0688

Email: john.gaye@gov.ab.ca

Note: The information in this document was gathered from various transportation service providers/municipalities across Alberta. No responsibility is assumed by Alberta Transportation for correctness or accuracy of the information contained in the Guide.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Airdrie	6
Athabasca	7
Banff	8
Barrhead	8
Bassano & Area	9
Beaverlodge	9
Blairmore	10
Bonnyville	10
Bon Accord	11
Bow Island	11
Brooks	12
Calmar	12
Camrose	13
Canmore	13
Cardston	14
Carstairs	14
Castor/Halkirk	15
Claresholm	15
Coaldale	16
Cochrane	16
Cold Lake	17
Coronation	17
County of Newell No. 4	18
Devon	18
Didsbury	19
Drumheller	20
Edmonton	20
Edson	24
Falher	24
Fort Saskatchewan	25
Fort Macleod	26
Fort McMurray	26

Grande Cache	27
Grande Prairie	28
High River	29
Hinton	30
Islay	31
Innisfail	31
Jasper	32
Lac La Biche	32
Lac Ste Anne County	33
Lacombe	33
Leduc	34
Lethbridge	35
Lloydminster	36
Manning	36
Mannville-Minburn-Innisfree	37
Mayerthorpe	37
MD of Foothills	38
MD of Greenview	38
Medicine Hat	39
Morinville	40
Nanton	40
New Sarepta	41
Okotoks	41
Olds	42
Onoway	42
Oyen	43
Peace River	43
Pincher Creek	44
Ponoka	45
Provost	45
Red Deer	46
Redwater	48
Rimbey	48
Sherwood Park - Strathcona County	49
Slave Lake	

Smoky Lake	51
Spruce Grove	51
St. Albert	52
Stettler	54
Strathmore	54
St. Paul.	55
Sturgeon County	55
Sundre	56
Taber	56
Three Hills	57
Tofield	57
Two Hills	58
Valleyview	58
Vegreville	59
Viking	59
Wetaskiwin	60
Westlock	61
Whitecourt	61
Woodlands County	62

AIRDRIE

Airdrie Transit Dial-a-Bus

http://www.airdrie.ca/index.cfm?serviceID=51

Phone: (403) 948-8888

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 1800 hrs - 2200 hrs

Saturday ... 0900 hrs - 2200 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (high-floor commuter buses with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free (if traveling with registered Airdrie Special Needs Transit user)

Airdrie Special Needs Transit

http://www.airdrie.ca/index.cfm?serviceID=52

Phone: (403) 948-8888

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1800 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes (operates Tuesday & Thursday to/from Calgary ... 0800 hrs - 1630 hrs)

Accessible vehicles: Yes (high-floor commuter buses with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes (trips must be booked by 1700 hrs the day prior to the pick-up date)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free (if traveling with registered Airdrie Special Needs Transit user)

Airdrie Transit

http://www.airdrie.ca/index.cfm?serviceID=27

Phone: (403) 948-8888

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0700 hrs - 1800 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (high-floor commuter buses with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free (if traveling with registered Airdrie Special Needs Transit user)

ATHABASCA

Community Transportation

Phone: (780) 675-2273

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (2 handibuses with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: Yes

BANFF

Banff Canmore Community Bus

http://roamtransit.com/services/canmore-banff-regional

Phone: (403) 762-1251

Operates:

Tuesday, Thursday ... 0825 hrs - 1400 hrs

Service is for seniors and low-income families and generally is not available during

school holidays.

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (48-passenger school bus without a wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

BARRHEAD

Barrhead Taxi

Phone: (780) 674-6266

Operates:

7 days per week/24 hours per day

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No

Advanced booking: (Preferred for out of town trips only)

Residency required: No

BASSANO & AREA

Town of Bassano

Phone: (403) 641-3788

Operates:

Friday ... 0930 hrs - 1500 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (by 1600 hrs the day before)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free

BEAVERLODGE

Beaverlodge F.C.S.S.

Phone: (780) 354-4180

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Charge (round trip: Grande Prairie: \$5.00)

BLAIRMORE

Crowsnest Pass F.C.S.S.

Phone: (403) 562-8833

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1700 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Charge (\$2.00 each way)

BONNYVILLE

Bonnyville and Area Community Handibus

Phone: (780) 826-3341

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: Yes

BON ACCORD

Bon Accord Seniors & Handicapped Transportation Committee

Phone: (780) 921-3618

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (12-passenger van with no wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Charge (\$5.00 per round trip)

BOW ISLAND

Ladies Auxiliary of Bow Island Health Centre

Phone: (403) 545-2464

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (volunteer driving service)

Advanced booking: Yes (48 hours)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Donation Requested

BROOKS

Brooks Community Services

Phone: (403) 362-6190

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0830 hrs - 1630 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

CALMAR

Calmar Seniors Club

Phone: (780) 985-3117

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Charge (round trip: Edmonton \$6.00, Leduc \$4.00)

CAMROSE

Rose City Handivan Society

Phone: (780) 672-8777

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1700 hrs

Extended hours and weekend service depending on driver availability

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (3 handivans with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes (48 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

CANMORE

Town of Canmore F.C.S.S.

Phone: (403) 609-3743

Operates:

2 days per week ... 1400 hrs - 1700 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: Yes

CARDSTON

Cardston Community Handibus Association

Phone: (403) 635-1025

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0900 hrs - 1800 hrs

Saturday ... 0900 hrs - 1300 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

CARSTAIRS

Town of Carstairs

Phone: (403) 337-3341

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

CASTOR/HALKIRK

Castor - Halkirk Community Van Committee

Phone: (403) 882-2115

Operates:

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday ... Phone for booking

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (48 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

CLARESHOLM

Claresholm and District Transportation Society

http://www.townofclaresholm.com/live/social-services/

Phone: (403) 625-4455

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0700 hrs - 1700 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handivans with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes (48 hours)

Residency required: Yes

COALDALE

Coaldale Handibus Association

Phone: (403) 380-0228

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1700 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

COCHRANE

Big Hill Senior Citizens' Activity Society

Phone: (877) 743-3210

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (3 handibuses and 1 handivan with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: Yes

COLD LAKE

Cold Lake Community Services

Phone: (780) 207-2568

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1630 hrs

Saturday, Sunday ... Phone for booking during the week

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free

CORONATION

Coronation and District Handibus Society

Phone: (403) 578-3803

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 2000 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus, 1 handivan with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

COUNTY OF NEWELL NO. 4

County of Newell Mini-Bus Service

Phone: (403) 363-7890

Operates:

Monday ... 0900 hrs - 1700 hrs

Gem & Duchess

Thursday ... 0900 hrs - 1700 hrs

Rolling Hills & Area

Friday ... 0900 hrs - 1700 hrs

Scandia, Rainier, Cassils & Area

Wednesday ... 0900 hrs - 1700 hrs

Tilley & Patricia

Tuesday ... 0900 hrs - 1700 hrs

DEVON

Devon Community Bus

http://www.town.devon.ab.ca/Residents/CommunityBus/tabid/86/Default.aspx

Phone: (780) 910-1960

Operates:

Monday ... 0845 hrs - 1330 hrs

Tuesday ... 0830 hrs - 1500 hrs

Wednesday ... Phone for booking

Thursday ... 0900 hrs - 1330 hrs

Friday ... 0830 hrs - 1130 hrs & 1200 hrs - 1700 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Charge (Devon: \$3.50 round trip; Leduc & Spruce Grove: \$7.00 round

trip; Edmonton: \$12.00 round trip)

DIDSBURY

Didsbury Lions Club

www.didsburylions.ca/shuttle.html

Phone: (403) 507-0208

Operates:

Monday, Wednesday, Friday ... 0900 hrs - 1500 hrs

Tuesday & Thursday ... Phone for Booking

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

DRUMHELLER

Valley Bus Society

Phone: (403) 823-1319

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0900 hrs - 16:30 hrs

Saturday. Phone for booking

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (2 handibuses and 1 handivan with wheelchair lifts, and 1

passenger van with no wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

EDMONTON

Capital Taxi

Phone: (780) 423-2425

Operates: 7 days per week/24 hours per day

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handivans or wheelchair-accessible taxis)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

City of Edmonton DATS

www.takeets.com/DATS

Phone: (780) 496-4567

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0600 hrs - 2300 hrs

Saturday ... 0630 hrs - 2330 hrs

Sunday and Holidays ... 0630 hrs - 2300 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handibuses with wheelchair lifts, sedans)

Advanced booking: Yes (by 1200hrs the day before the ride)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Mandatory attendants travel free with fare paying DATS registrants

Co-op Taxi

Phone: (780) 425-8310

Operates:

7 days per week/24 hours per day

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible Vehicles: Yes (handivans or wheelchair-accessible taxis)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency Required: No

, ,

Driving Miss Daisy

www.drivingmissdaisy.net

Phone: (780) 470-0123

Operates: phone-service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (PT Cruiser passenger vehicle without wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

Edmonton Transit

(Low Floor Bus, Community Bus, and Light Rail Transit)

www.takeets.com

Phone: (780) 496-1611

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0430 hrs - 0200 hrs

Saturday & Sunday ... 0500 hrs - 0200 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (low-floor buses, articulated buses, minibuses, light rail

vehicles)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Mandatory attendants travel free with fare paying DATS registrants

The Driving Force - Accessible Vehicle Rentals

http://www.thedrivingforce.com/Rent

Phone: (800) 936-9353

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0700 hrs - 1800 hrs

Saturday ... 0800 hrs - 1200 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: N/A

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handivans with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: N/A

Yellow Cabs (Laidlaw Transit)

Phone: (780) 462-3456

Operates: 7 days per week/24 hours per day

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handivans or wheelchair-accessible taxis)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

EDSON

Edson Seniors Transportation Society

Phone: (780) 723-1122

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0830 hrs - 1600 hrs

Extended hours, including weekends/holidays, upon request

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (2 handivans with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

Attendant policy: Free

FALHER

Smoky River F.C.S.S./Smoky River Transportation Program

Phone: (780) 837-2220

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Charge (depending on distance)

FORT SASKATCHEWAN

Fort Saskatchewan Special Transportation Services Society Taxi Voucher Subsidy Program

Phone: (780) 992-6206

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0600 hrs - 1800 hrs

Saturday, Sunday ... Phone for booking

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (PT Cruiser passenger vehicle without wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free

Fort Saskatchewan Special Transportation Services Society

www.fortsask.ca

Phone: (780) 992-6206

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1700 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (2 handibus handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: Yes

FORT MACLEOD

Fort Macleod Handibus Association

Phone: (403) 380-0062

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1630 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

FORT MCMURRAY

Wood Buffalo Transit

www.woodbuffalo.ab.ca

Phone: (780) 743-4157

Operates:

Monday - Saturday ... 0600 hrs - 2400 hrs

Sunday ... 0800 hrs - 2000 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Charge (\$1.25)

Regional Municipality of Wood Buffalo Specialized Transportation

http://www.woodbuffalo.ab.ca/Municipal-Government/municipal_departments/Public-Operations/Wood-Buffalo-Transit/Specialized-Transportation.htmPhone:

(780) 743-7909

Operates:

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday & Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1800 hrs

Tuesday ... 0800 hrs - 2130 hrs

Saturday ... 0800 hrs - 1600 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

GRANDE CACHE

Grande Cache F.C.S.S.

Phone: (780) 827-1110

Operates:

7 days per week/24 hours per day

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: Yes

GRANDE PRAIRIE

Grande Prairie Disabled Transportation Society

www.gpdts.ca

Phone: (780) 830-7433

Operates:

Monday- Saturday..... 0600 hrs - 2200 hrs

Sunday ... 0800 hrs – 2200 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (7 handibuses with wheelchair lifts and 1 handivan without

wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes (48 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

Grande Prairie Transit

www.gptransit.ab.ca

Phone: (780) 538-0337

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0600 hrs - 2215 hrs

Saturday ... 0830 hrs - 2215 hrs

Sunday ... 0900 hrs - 1615 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (low-floor buses)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Charge (\$2.00)

Yellow Cab

Phone: (780) 539-3366

Operates: 7 days per week/24 hours per day

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handivan or wheelchair accessible taxi)

Advanced booking: Yes (48 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

HIGH RIVER

High River Handibus

Phone: (403) 601-3472

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0900 hrs - 1700 hrs

Extended hours, including weekends/holidays, upon request

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (2 handibuses with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: No

HINTON

Hinton Handibus

Phone: (780) 865-6023

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0730 hrs - 1700 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

Hinton Transit System

Phone: (780) 865-2297

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 2200 hrs

Saturday ... 0800 hrs - 2000 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: No (minibuses without wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Charge (\$3.00 one way)

ISLAY

Islay Care Auxiliary

Phone: (780) 744-3795

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free

INNISFAIL

Town of Innisfail

Phone: (403) 227-3622

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0900 hrs - 1630 hrs

Extended hours, including weekends/holidays, upon request

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: Yes

JASPER

Jasper Seniors' Society

Phone: (780) 852-3447

Operates:

Tuesday & Friday ... 1300 hrs - 1600 hrs

Trip to Hinton every 1st & 3rd Thursday of the month

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free

LAC LA BICHE

Heritage Society

Phone: (780) 623-8350

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (20-passenger bus with no wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: No

LAC STE ANNE COUNTY

Lac Ste Anne County

Phone: (780) 785-3411 or (866) 880-5722

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: Inquire

Attendant policy: Free

LACOMBE

Lacombe Regional Handivan

www.town.lacombe.ab.ca/34/handivan.htm

Phone: (403) 872-1552

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1600 hrs

Extended hours, including weekends/holidays, upon request

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handivans with wheelchair lifts, passenger van with no

wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

LEDUC

Driving Miss Daisy

www.drivingmissdaisy.net

Phone: (780) 902-0530

Operates: Phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (PT Cruiser passenger vehicle without wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

Leduc Assisted Transportation Service

http://www.leduc.ca/Living/Transit/LATS.htm

Phone: (780) 980-7177

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1700 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (5 handibuses with wheelchair lifts.)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

Mandatory attendants: Free

LETHBRIDGE

Lethbridge Transit Access-A-Ride

Phone: (403) 329-6464

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0700 hrs - 2300 hrs

Saturday - Sunday ... 0700 hrs - 2230 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (32 handibuses with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free

Lethbridge Transit

www.lethbridge.ca/

Phone: (403) 320-3885 or (403) 320-4978 after hours

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0600 hrs - 2350 hrs

Saturday ... 0700 hrs - 2350 hrs

Sunday ... 0800 hrs - 1830 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (low-floor buses)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

LLOYDMINSTER

Lloydminster Handivan Society

Phone: (780) 205-1666

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0730 hrs - 1830 hrs

Saturday, Sunday, and Holidays ... 0900 hrs - 1800 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

MANNING

Manning and District Community Handivan

Phone: (780) 836-3325

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Donation Requested

MANNVILLE-MINBURN-INNISFREE

Mannville-Minburn-Innisfree F.C.S.S.

Phone: (780) 763-3005

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0900 hrs - 1700 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (1 day for in town trips; 3 days for out of town trips)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

MAYERTHORPE

Lac Ste Anne County

Phone: (780) 785-3411 or (866) 880-5722

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: Inquire

MD OF FOOTHILLS

MD of Foothills

Phone: (403) 652-2341

Operates: phone-service only

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes (One week)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free

MD OF GREENVIEW

Greenview Seniors' Bus Transportation

Phone: (780) 524-7600

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: No (20-passenger bus without wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: Yes

MEDICINE HAT

City of Medicine Hat Special Transit

Phone: (403) 529-8214

Operates:

Monday - Saturday ... 0645 hrs - 1900 hrs

Sunday ... Phone for booking

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handibuses with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes (All trips must be booked by 1200 hrs the day before the trip)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

City of Medicine Hat Transit

Phone: (403) 529-8214

Operates:

Monday - Saturday ... 0645 hrs - 2245 hrs

Sunday, Holidays ... 1015 hrs - 1815 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (low-floor buses)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

MORINVILLE

Town of Morinville

Phone: (780) 939-4361

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

NANTON

Nanton and District Handivan Society

Phone: (403) 336-1541

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: Yes

NEW SAREPTA

New Sarepta F.C.S.S.

Phone: (780) 941-2382

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free

OKOTOKS

Okotoks F.C.S.S.

http://www.okotoks.ca/default.aspx?cid=196&lang=1

Phone: (403) 938-8936 (information) and (403) 828-8294 (booking)

Operates:

Monday - Saturday... 0700 hrs - 2400 hrs

Sunday, Holidays ... 0900 hrs - 2200 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (passenger vans without wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours' notice required for out of town trips)

Residency required: Yes

OLDS

Olds Sunshine Bus

http://www.olds.ca/seniors.html

Phone: (403) 556-8003

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0900 hrs - 1600 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free

ONOWAY

East End Bus Society

Phone: (780) 905-3934

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Charge (\$12.00 round trip)

OYEN

Oyen Community Handibus Association

Phone: (403) 664-3508

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

PEACE RIVER

Town of Peace River Taxi Subsidy Program

Phone: (780) 624-1000

Operates:

7 days per week/24 hours per day

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: No (passenger vehicles without wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: No

PINCHER CREEK

Pincher-Cowley Lions Care Shuttle

Phone: (403) 627-4551

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

Pincher Creek Handibus Society

Phone: (403) 627-2509

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0730 hrs - 1700 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

PONOKA

Ponoka Wheelchair Society

Phone: (403) 783-2258

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1700 hrs

Saturday, Sunday ... Phone for booking

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handivans with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

PROVOST

Provost Lions Community Handivan Service Society

Phone: (780) 753-7610

Operates:

Tuesday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1600 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Charge (\$1.00 one way)

RED DEER

Associated Cabs

Phone: (403) 343-3300

Operates:

7 days per week/24 hours per day

Services inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handivans)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

Driving Miss Daisy

www.drivingmissdaisy.net

Phone: (403) 597-7934

Operates: phone-in service only

Services inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (PT Cruiser passenger vehicle without wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

Red Deer Transit Action Bus

Phone: (403) 309-8400

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0730 hrs - 2300 hrs

Saturday ... 1000 hrs - 2300 hrs

Sunday ... 0900 hrs - 1800 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handibuses with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free (with companion pass)

Red Deer Transit

<u>www.reddeer.ca/Connecting+with+Your+City/City+Services+and+Departments/Transit/default.htm</u>

Phone: (403) 342-8225

Operates:

Monday - Saturday ... 0615 hrs - 2315 hrs

Sunday, Holiday ... 0845 hrs - 1815 hrs

Services inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (low-floor buses)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free (with companion pass)

REDWATER

Town of Redwater & District Seniors Transportation Society

Phone: (780) 942-3519

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (minibus without wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (2 weeks)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free

RIMBEY

Blindman Handivan Society

Phone: (403) 843-7733

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1600 hrs

Extended hours, including weekends/holidays, upon request

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: Yes

SHERWOOD PARK - STRATHCONA COUNTY

Driving Miss Daisy

www.drivingmissdaisy.net

Phone: (780) 777-0828

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

Strathcona County Accessible Transit

www.strathcona.ab.ca

Phone: (780) 449-9680

Operates:

Sherwood Park - Monday - Friday ... 0600 hrs - 2200 hrs

Edmonton Service - Monday - Friday ... 0600 hrs - 1800 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes (two working days)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Charge (\$3.25 within Sherwood Park, \$4.25 to Edmonton)

Strathcona Transit

www.strathcona.ab.ca

Phone: (780) 464-7433

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0600 hrs - 2300 hrs

Saturday ... 0700 hrs - 2300 hrs

Sunday ... 0800 hrs - 1800 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Charge (\$2.25 within Sherwood Park, \$4.25 to Edmonton)

SLAVE LAKE

Slave Lake & District Shuttle Bus

Phone: (780) 805-2431

Operates:

Monday - Thursday ... 0830 hrs - 1730 hrs

Friday - Sunday ... 0830 hrs - 1730 hrs when driver is available

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes (additional cost)

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

SMOKY LAKE

Smoky Lake Lions Club

Phone: (780) 656-4217

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

SPRUCE GROVE

Spruce Grove Specialized Transit Service

http://www.sprucegrove.org/programs_events/programs/support/resource.htm

Phone: (780) 962-2456

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1600 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (1 handibus and 2 handivans with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: Yes

• •

ST. ALBERT

Driving Miss Daisy

www.drivingmissdaisy.net

Phone: (780) 777-2023

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (PT Cruiser passenger vehicle without wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

St. Albert Transit Dial-a-bus

Phone:

(780) 699-4433

(780) 699-4411

(780) 699-4422

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 1900 hrs - 2245 hrs

Saturday ... 0530 hrs - 0910 hrs and 1840 hrs - 2240 hrs

Sunday ... 0730 hrs - 1800 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (low-floor buses)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Charge (\$2.50 one way within St. Albert)

St. Albert Transit Handibus

www.stalbert.ca/handibus-service

Phone: (780) 418-6060

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1700 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handibuses with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes (2 weeks)

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Charge (\$5.00 one way within St. Albert)

St. Albert Transit

www.stalbert.ca/transit

Phone: (780) 418-6060

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0530 hrs - 2440 hrs

Saturday ... 0615 hrs - 2440 hrs

Sunday ... 0845 hrs - 1940 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (low-floor buses)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Charge (\$2.50 one way within St. Albert)

STETTLER

Stettler and District Handibus Society

Phone: (403) 742-5858

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1700 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handibus and handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

STRATHMORE

Strathmore Handibus Association

Phone: (403) 934-3418

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0830 hrs - 1630 hrs

Weekend and evening service hours available if requested in advance

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handibus and handivan with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes (7 days)

Residency required: Yes

ST. PAUL

St. Paul Abilities Network

www.stpaulabilitiesnetwork.ca

Phone: (780) 645-3441

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1600 hrs

Extended hours, including weekends/holidays, upon request

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

STURGEON COUNTY

Sturgeon County

Phone: (780) 939-4321

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (24-passenger bus without wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: Yes

SUNDRE

Sundre Community Van

Phone: (403) 638-3266

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free

TABER

Taber and District Handibus Association

Phone: (403) 360-3025

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs -1730 hrs

Saturday – 1000hrs – 1730 hrs

Extended service, including weekends/holidays, available upon request

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Charge (\$4:00 one way)

THREE HILLS

Three Hills Seniors Outreach

www.seniorso.ca

Phone: (403) 443-2555

Operates:

Monday - Thursday ... 0830 hrs - 1600 hrs

Friday - 0900hrs - 1300 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (20-passenger bus without wheelchair lift, 1 handibus with

wheelchair lift, and I van with hydraulic lift chair)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

TOFIELD

Town of Tofield

www.tofieldalberta.ca/bus.htm

Phone: (780) 662-3269

Operates:

Thursday ... 0900 hrs - 1430 hrs

Extended service, including weekends/holidays, available upon request

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handibus and handivan with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

TWO HILLS

Two Hills F.C.S.S.

Phone: (780) 657-3540

Operates:

Tuesday & Thursday ... 0930 hrs - 1200 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Donation Requested

VALLEYVIEW

Greenview Seniors' Bus Transportation

Phone: (780) 524-7600

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: No

Accessible vehicles: No (20-passenger bus without wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: Yes

VEGREVILLE

Vegreville Transportation Services Society

Phone: (780) 632-7363

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0700 hrs - 1900 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

VIKING

Viking Handivan Society

Phone: (780) 336-4790

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handivan with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: No

WETASKIWIN

Wetaskiwin Community Transportation Society

Phone: (780) 312-1011

Operates:

Monday - Friday ... 0800 hrs - 1600 hrs

Weekend and evening service hours available if requested in advance

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (2 handivans with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: No

Attendant policy: Free

Driving Miss Daisy

www.drivingmissdaisy.net

Phone: (780) 387-6688

Phone for booking

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: No (PT Cruiser passenger vehicles without wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Yes (24 hours)

Residency required: No

WESTLOCK

Westlock and District Transportation

Phone: (780) 349-3346

Operates:

Monday- Friday ... 0815 hrs - 1600 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (3 handibuses with wheelchair lifts)

Advanced booking: No

Residency required: Yes

Attendant policy: Free

WHITECOURT

Whitecourt F.C.S.S.

www.whitecourt.ca/LivingInWhitecourt/FamilyandCommunitySupportServices/PersonswithDisabilitiesTransportationProgram/tabid/216/Default.aspx.

Phone: (780) 706-5755

Operates:

Monday - Thursday ... 0800 hrs - 1600 hrs

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes (handibus with wheelchair lift)

Advanced booking: Preferred

Residency required: Yes

WOODLANDS COUNTY

Woodlands County

Phone: (780) 785-3411 or (866) 880-5722

Operates: phone-in service only

Serves inter-community terminals: Yes

Accessible vehicles: Yes

Advanced booking: Yes

Residency required: Yes